
Pi‘edmét: Fwd: objednévka
CZ1249707_7269856_FN KRADEC KRALOVE

———————— Puvodni zprava ————————

Predmet: objednavka CZ12497O7772698567FN KRADEC KRALOVE

Datum: 2018—10—18 12:04

Odesilatel: "info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Adresat:

"info.cz@haemonetics.com" <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Thank you for your new order. Delivery asap.

Please find attached the confirmation and the certificate.

Mit freundlichen GruBen / Best Regards

—————Original Message—————

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 20l8 10:22 AM

To: info.cz@haemonetics.com <infocz@haemonetics.com>

Subject: <EXTERNAL SENDER> objednavka

Use caution as this email originated outside of Haemonetics.

Use this HaemoNet

link<http://haemonet.haemo.net/EnterpriseIT/Pages/Email%20Frequently%2OAsked%2OQues

tions%20and%20Answers.aspx> for information on reporting suspicious emails.

Dobry den,

prosim o objednani odberovych setu s ref.c.:

623E — 88 ks

—é1

Vrchni sestra

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kralove

Transfuzni oddéleni

Sokolska 581, 500 05 Hradec Kralové — Novy Hradec Kralove

Tel: —
E-mail=——www-fnhk-cz


